o~

THOMAS C. CREIGHTON, MEMBER % COMMITTEES

PO BOX 202037 [ LOCAL GOVERNMENT,
HARRISBURG, PA 17120-2037 Léh REPUBLICAN CHAIRMAN
PHONE: (717) 772-5290 e

FAX: (717) 783-1904 @qu oy @3}% JUDICIARY
———— b
b&\!\v 4

47 MARKET SQUARE

MANHEIM, PA 17545

PHONE: (717) 664-4979 - E-MAIL: tereight@pahousegop.com
FAX: (717) 664-4997 C’ﬁnuze of gReprBzmiahﬁez WEBSITE: worw RepCreighton com
503 MAIN STREET Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

DENVER, PA 17517

PHONE: (717) 336-2199 Harrisburg
FAX: (717) 336-4522
MEMORANDUM
TO: All House Members e,
FROM: Representative Thomas C. Creigh'ror<<(:/
DATE: February 8, 2011
SUBJECT: Cosponsorship - National Security Issue

Former House Bill 782

We are all aware of the current immigration difficulties facing our Nation and
the Commonwealth. Several states have worked with the federal
government to provide additional law enforcement resources to assist with
this national security issue.

In the near future, | plan to re-introduce House Bill 782 which would authorize
the Pennsylvania State Police to negotiate a memorandum of understanding
with the United States Department of Justice or Department of Homeland
Security concerning the enforcement of Federal immigration and customs
laws.,

If you would like to cosponsor this legisiation, please contact Suzanne Stuck at
sstuck@pahousegop.com or 787-3879.



